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I.C. THOMASSON ASSOCIATES, INC.
April 18, 2019

Mr. Mark Grones
Belmont University
1900 Belmont Blvd
Nashville, TN 37212

RE: Belmont University
Greenhouse Gas reporting

Dear Mr. Grones:

I.C. Thomasson Associates, Inc. (ICT) has reviewed your calculations for Belmont
University’s annual greenhouse gas emissions. The methods used are in line with general
practices. Based on my examination of the input, formulas, and results, the calculations
appear to provide an accurate indication of the greenhouse gases associated with the
campus building operations.

Please call if you have any questions or comments regarding this certification.

Sincerely,

l. C. THOMASSON ASSOCIATES, INC.
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Burkley M. Allen, P.E.
Environmental Division

2950 KRAFT DRIVE « P.O. BOX 40527
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37204-0527

VOICE: 615.346.3400 * FAX: 615.346.3550
www.ICThomasson.com


http://www.icthomasson.com/

